LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 24, 2009
TO: Honorable Florence Shapiro, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1332 by Maldonado (Relating to responsibility for public school textbooks and
technological equipment and to failure by students to return textbooks or technological
equipment.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Thisbill isrelated to the responsibility of each student or student's parent or guardian for the return of
textbooks and technological equipment. The bill would require the commissioner of education to
adopt rules specifying criteria for determining whether atextbook, electronic textbook, or piece

of technological equipment is returned in an acceptable condition.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, J
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